

## 8 MAY 2019 187<sup>th</sup> AHC BOD Teleconference 1900 hrs CDT

Attendees: George, Bill, Ray, *Woody*, Jerry, Jimmy, Jim H & Ron; started @1907 CST

Teleconference: 605-475-4700, PW: 661145#

- 2020 Reunion Planning:
  - Jimmy Strait to give a planning update (San Antonio TX)
  - All setup for rooms (Holiday Inn), etc.; they don't know when the parade is going to be; it's all good for us
- 2019 Reunion:
  - Jerry Fine update on status of planning for 2019 reunion (Jerry please continue to update the cost worksheet sent to you by Ray)
  - Sent the registration form with pricing on the company website
  - Also a line for contributions on the registration form
  - Food items & rooms at the Holiday Inn were taken care of yesterday
  - Received the funds from the associations plus \$750 & vodka
  - TX Military Forces Museum puts on an enactment at the 9<sup>th</sup> & 10<sup>th</sup> of Nov before the reunion at Camp Mabry at 11am and 2pm each day – Jerry will send me the reunion paperwork tomorrow (get send out as soon as possible)
  - Veterans Day activities in Georgetown will recognize our unit
  - Emerson will get the beer for the reunion
  - Could you call Ben Smet about getting sponsorship from AARP?
  - Wells Fargo Bank will be a sponsor also
  - Information about items for the silent auction & ladies' luncheon with paperwork
  - Jerry's suggestion regarding cost of Lanyards
    - Somebody always steps up for that cost
    - It'll be a unit cost from now on
- Army Unit Tribute:
  - Jim Henry to discuss Army Museum Unit Tribute project he is working on (not confirmed)
  - For the cost of \$5K, we can get a small group of donors for the plaque
  - No more than of 5-10 people involved in the committee
  - To be displayed at the membership meeting
  - By-Laws modification paperwork is sufficient
  - What about the Rolling Thunder folks – get something on the website; Jim will send email blast material tomorrow to Ron & George
- Company Store Status:
  - Ray to discuss status of Company Store Items
  - The info sent was a proposal of the things we can't do – we can make a "sell sheet"; 69% of our top 14 items; wouldn't cost us anything
  - Sell Sheet will have pictures for before & during the reunion that we get directly from the manufacturers

- Distribution of Information:
  - Discuss Ian's questions/concerns regarding distribution of information
  - Ron to contact Ian about distribution of information to general membership
- UH-1 Restoration:
  - Timing and format of distribution of information re. Unit's \$500 contribution to restore Huey Helicopter and proposed change in By-Laws
  - Newsletter material: This plus: Silent auction, Company Store Items
  - Future distributions will be on the website & email only (Ron draw up something)
- Phone Bank:
  - Communication to Phone Bank Volunteers (Bill Britt – VP)
  - George will get the lists to Bill plus information
  - Bill will get some help with Excel
- Other Items:
  - Ron & Cynthia have moved to St. Charles MO
- Telecon ended @1937 CDT
-